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Subject: FW: n>aini nTim anon

From: Aya Hegger]

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:50 PM
To: pegasus@pegasusisrael.co.il
Subject: N>y NN 2NN

127307 07

.10-28/12/140°3°7x%n2a 9X011 1772 102 111/0NWwH
19727 X120 72 7Y 2N 20 T0nna 1vna ARt X2 INXEPD WIR 1IN0AYY 12120 21000 12172 1717 D10 DR DIV 209000 PO MK

50D MW 912 W RN JARIT 1IN NTIIT 1DOTA RIT DRI DR 0907 XY 1T PIRD 0297 NTATRI DWANAT 1T DO DR 1Y awyw on

myea" ,DowIpna ,0°va M0 ,PWIRR PRI 1T 09772 V021 MINTHA MR TN RIT AT OW 0207 28 AN 00T, M0N0 PR 021 1T WK R O0mn
D°17IYNMY DMV 22127 WA 17 03 093 2P YT MNonm oopnwn ,"won

N7 PIRT 237 15w VT NP0 A7 DR 19V 171V 172777 197037 - 10131 AP 7190 ,20WIR DY 27190 PRI 97190 [DO1NIAM 292077 22005 200 DU YT PRty
OV QW 2217 931 79995 ARt I0T DY 03 13An 11TAY LO0Y TIR991 R1p9Y MDY 202°wnn IR LRI

JDIT R AT .07197 2% 2OWH IND197 TAR 207 1mMWAT D200 937 101 5WINW NPWORT 297 DMIWN DR 03 1PU87 20X AR LINARNDT 1ORY AWINN L, TR07 WIR 0 DYW 0T awnng
19 RT3 0

P72M NPNDOR LAY N0 X122 TNRAY TR MR N RIT AW YA ¥Y OX 12°20 JIARNT X0 X120 20377 0129101 1IN 2w NOAIRT 2100 O3 1nwana
J1OWR TR DWW 21 MR 720,700 KD PR 11077 DR VN 17 1Y R ,210) YA TI7T TIRD D100 MW SWIRY 2P 0°°07A0 OV 0In Yw Wi

DN 52 27 Y70 9¥2 NRT O DO 72132 ,0%19m) 1UIVNn M0 PIRn 0907 R 00



DTIP D2 2°X79nN 1R 03 139 D10 NRD 19K X9 TRAY 3ON72T AV 217077 INIRDY 27791 207170 21w 21700 0 OV 120w 117w 0920 MAT 1w N2PY2 AT 910D 1197080
219000 By D uIn By 9o

170 0 99 aX L, 7annn Yo" RwA 79RW 17 Y0 TRAW 9P OV 11127 017 197 101V ,050720° YT 11010 D10 INROW 03 PURY 0°¥10 1K

,127¥121 77102
QAT PR NYnw



